Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cymru
— National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mercher, 19 Mawrth 2014 Wales

o \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:
Sarah Beasley

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8032

pwyllgor.CCLII@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

Cytunodd y Pwyllgor, ar 13 Mawrth 2014, ar gynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 (vi) a
(ix) i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

Bil Tai (Cymru) : Ystyried Adroddiad Cyfnod 1 (8:45-9:00)

2 Trafod yr ohebiaeth am Rygbi Cymru (9:00-9:15) (Tudalennau 1 - 59)

3 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus (9:15-9:30) (Tudalen
60)

4 Y Rhaglen Datblygu Proffesiynol: Craffu Ariannol (9:30-12:00)
(Tudalennau 61 - 63)



5 Papurau i'w nodi (Tudalennau 64 - 68)



The Welsh Rugby Union Limited / Millennium Stadium plc
Millennium Stadium, Westgate Street, Cardiff CF10 1NS  T: 0844 249 1999 W: wru.co.uk

Undeb Rygbi Cymru Cyf / Stadiwn Y Mileniwm ccc
Stadiwm Y Mileniwm, Heol Y Borth, Caerdydd CF10 INS F: 0844 24§|Tf§ﬂ alermc%pkpecyn 1

WRU Company Registration Number: 3419514 Millennium Stadium Company Registration Number: 3176906 Vat Number: 762699872

Mrs Christine Chapman AC/AM
Chair
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

30 January 2014
Dear Mrs Chapman
The WRU and the Four Regional Organisations

Thank you for your letter dated 27 January 2014. We fully appreciate your interest in Welsh
rugby and hope that this response will aid your understanding of current issues. In order to
give you a fully formed view | would like to take this opportunity to remind you of some
relevant background facts.

The Regional Organisations were established by the WRU member clubs in the form of
franchises granted by the WRU as governing body in Wales to represent Welsh rugby in
sanctioned competitions.

In 2009 the WRU and the Regions jointly agreed a Participation Agreement which provided a
framework for professional rugby in Wales including player welfare, foreign player limits and
player release for international duty.

In return the direct financial contribution to the Regions from the WRU immediately increased
from £3.6m to £6m per annum.

This meant the Regions received £9m a year income from the competitions they were
nominated to take part in by the WRU and the £6m to achieve a total annual income of £15m.

The cash injection from the WRU was index linked, so in 2013 it reached £6.6m a year and by
the full term of the Participation Agreement in 2019 it would have reached £7.6m. The
increase in investment in the Regional game via the WRU has risen by 102% since 2006.

As well as this income the WRU spends £600,000 each year funding and staffing the Regional

academies at each of the Scarlets, Ospreys, Cardiff Blues and Newport Gwent Dragons.

MILLENNIUM
STADIUM



Other support is provided for each Region through facilities, training and coaching support
from within the senior national squad and at the WRU National Centre of Excellence.

Under the terms of the 2009 Participation Agreement the Regions were unilaterally able to
determine whether to extend the PA after December 31 2013. The WRU did not have that
option.

The window of opportunity to inform the WRU that the Regions did not want to extend the
Participation Agreement commenced on 1July 2013, but the Regions did not inform the WRU
of their intentions not to extend until 5.15pm on 31 December 2013. That meant six months
of potential negotiation for a new agreement was lost.

In 2011 the Regions and the WRU commissioned a report by PwC, which looked at the
financial operations of the Regions. This report was proposed and funded by the WRU.

One of the report’s conclusions was that there were weaknesses in the management of the
Regions and the report suggested seven possible options to improve Regional rugby.

The suggestions ranged from increasing collaboration with the WRU to the alternative
extreme of reducing the number of Regions because of the obvious financial challenges.

This is a crucial element of the background detail which has pervaded all discussions between
the Regions and the WRU. In recent years the WRU has put forward a number of suggestions
for increasing Regional revenue.

Important events and developments took place within northern hemisphere rugby during
2012 and 2013. In June 2012 the English Premiership Division clubs under the banner of their
joint organisation, PRL, served notice that they would not be taking part in the Heineken Cup
after the 2013/2014 season.

In September 2012 PRL announced that they had signed a contract to play in a new European
competition funded by the broadcaster, BT Sports. The WRU, in common with other
governing bodies were not involved in such discussions and has not had sight of this contract.

It is important to note that by signing that contract with BT Sports the English Premiership
Division clubs had effectively sold the rights of Welsh, Scottish, Irish, French and Italian rugby
without any reference to or discussion with the relevant governing bodies.

Throughout the early months of 2013 the Regions and the WRU engaged closely to discuss all
issues relevant to Welsh professional rugby and the Professional Regional Game Board was
established as the proper forum for that debate.

This engagement continued, but in October 2013 the Regions announced that they wanted
to join a “Rugby Champions Cup” competition which was the proposed new European
competition managed and controlled by English clubs.

Tudalen y pecyn 2



It has always been, and remains, the position of the WRU that the needs of rugby as a Welsh
and a global sport are best managed through the agreement of the governing bodies under
the auspices of the International Rugby Board. This is in the best interests of the sport.

The actions of the English clubs serve to support this contention as PRL, in their recent
pronouncements, have been prepared to ignore the needs of Irish and Scottish rugby by
stating they favour inviting Welsh Regions into the Aviva Premiership league. That would
condemn the RaboDirect Pro12 to oblivion.

This PRL proposal has been blocked by the IRB and condemned by the English Championship
Division clubs, but still serves as evidence of how self interest can dominate decision making
without the proper governance structures.

Every nation involved in rugby recognises that a future based on club self-interest presents a
direct threat to international competitions such as the RBS 6 Nations by diminishing rugby in
some of the six competing nations.

If competing nations are not viable then the competition would decline as support for rugby
and vital revenues went into freefall.

It must be remembered that under the auspices of the IRB, Wales, in common with other
nations, regularly plays fixtures against emerging nations to assist their development and
some central funds are distributed to help grow the global game. The success of this policy
has led to some six million people now playing the game regularly worldwide.

Here in Wales the threat to the existence of this governance structure within the pyramid of
rugby has become a backdrop to the negotiations with the Regions.

This is important background which was relevant as the Regions entered negotiations for a
new Rugby Services Agreement with the WRU.

This document was presented to the Regions on 6 January 2014 and a framework of meetings
coupled with discussions have taken place since then to negotiate the final agreement.

The WRU has offered £2m of extra money in the new agreement after securing additional
funds from stakeholders. The total amount now offered to the Regions is £9.3m including the
£600,000 of academy support. This has been achieved by explaining to them how a new
National Contract structure for key international players will offer these organisations
opportunities to build profile within the Welsh game.

The new Rugby Services Agreement therefore includes the National Contract formula along
with a proposal to distribute new money based on rewarding the success of the Regions which
contract the most international players. This formula put forward by the WRU contains a
transitional means of assisting the Newport Gwent Dragons which currently only holds two
players regularly selected for the senior Wales squad. The Dragons would receive significant

Tudalen y pecyn 3



financial support initially in order to provide them an opportunity to build their international
player base.

The National Contract formula is based on players who have already been nominated by the
Regions and the WRU perceives a limit of up to ten players being potentially contracted under
this scheme in future.

Currently the negotiations are progressing although separate discussions involving all the
national stakeholders are taking place to conclude accords for the sanctioned European
competition. It may be assumed that any delay in reaching accord on Europe effectively holds
up the conclusion of the Rugby Services Agreement negotiations. The European discussions
are not helped by the position that the Regions have adopted.

It must be remembered that the existing European competition governed by the ERC is well
established and involves teams from all of the Six Nations Unions.

The four Regions were represented on the board of directors of this competition throughout
its existence and were party to approving all the financial distributions and structural details
of the tournament.

Although the Regional representative formally resigned from the board in November 2013
the fiduciary duties and obligations related to the Regions’ directorship remain.

The WRU has publicly stated that it will continue to act lawfully and in the best interests of
Welsh rugby throughout the current debate and negotiations.

The WRU is equally determined to continue to respect the huge amount of work being carried
out to preserve the elite player pathway in Wales through the age grade international teams,
the sevens squad and the senior national squad.

The community game, the Principality Premiership Division, the WRU funded Scarlets,
Ospreys, Blues and Dragons academies and of course the Regions themselves form crucial
elements of this pyramid pathway in Wales.

At the core of the pyramid stands the WRU National Centre Of Excellence which is renowned
as the envy of major rugby nations around the world.

It is here that elite conditioning, medical care and skills coaching combines to ensure the best
playing talent in Wales is spotted, nurtured and matured.

The role of the Regions is crucial in the pyramid which has helped Warren Gatland and his
coaching team achieve three Six Nations championship successes including two Grand Slams
since 2008. The Sevens team have also been world champions and the U20 team reached the
final of the Junior World Championships last year.

Tudalen y pecyn 4



The WRU remain focused on achieving a solution which secures the future of the four existing
Regions as the professional rugby teams of Welsh rugby.

Yours sincerely

%5 . <\ N
/é\ <\\-.‘<{ A3 ‘A‘Q\“ﬁ\
i . g :

-“'—h-.________‘_ ‘_;I
Roger Lewis David Pickering
Group CEO Chairman

Tudalen y pecyn 5



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 6



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3

) RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

Mrs Christine Chapman AC/AM

Chair

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA 25 February, 2014

Dear Mrs. Chapman,

Once again, our sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your letters of 27 January as a result of Nigel being out of the UK
and Stuart’s iliness. Whilst Nigel has now returned, unfortunately Stuart remains unwell, hence the need to appoint an “Acting”
CEO for Regional Rugby Wales (RRW) to support the Regional businesses at such a critical time. Mark is the CEO of Scarlets and has
agreed to undertake the RRW role while Stuart recovers.

On behalf of all four Regions, we would thank yourself and the members of the Communities, Equality and Local Government
Committee for expressing your concern regarding the issues Rugby currently faces in Wales. We are deeply encouraged by the
engagement and genuine concern shown by members of both the Welsh and Westminster Governments in seeking to understand
the situation and, if appropriate, assist with a resolution that contributes to the overall health of the game in Wales for the future.

Your questions are carefully considered and deal with the fundamentals in each case, so we have laid out our response to each
question directly. Of course, should you require any further information or background we will be more than happy to answer any
further questions you may have.

1) “The issues that, in your view, have instigated the current dispute about the Participation Agreement”

Clearly, for any form of partnership to work effectively, there must be a balanced relationship on both sides, based on agreed
fundamental principles, a genuine will from both parties to understand the position of the other and a commitment to developing
the relationship over time, as circumstances and the environment change.

In this case, whilst the Regions are Independent Commercial entities, the WRU is a National Governing body so, in addition to the
obvious requirement that any form of long-term legal agreement reflects sound business principles and the fundamental business
requirements of each party, it should also balance effectively the requirements of all elements of the game in Wales, including
Community, Semi Professional and Professional rugby, in addition to the International game.

Any agreement should provide for regular and consistent formal reviews, with the ability to adjust to changing circumstances on
either side if necessary and if agreed.

Finally, for any long-term partnership to succeed, the requirement for trust is paramount.

The lack of trust between the WRU Executive and the Regional Organisations is at the core of the current dispute about the
Participation agreement.

The Regions believe that it is a significant part of the responsibility of a Governing body to ensure the development of the Sport
through effective working relationships with the stakeholders of the Sport operating within the jurisdiction of the Governing body.

Whilst there have been many challenges, inevitable mistakes and significant lessons learned on all sides since the Regions were

created by the WRU only 10 years ago, their players and coaches, investors, sponsors, supporters and communities take great
pride in their contribution to Welsh rugby over that time.

Tudalen y pecyn 8



The existing Participation agreement, signed in early 2009, envisaged a 10 year term in total, but included a break after 5 years on
the side of the Regions, allowing them to consider whether it was appropriate to agree a further 5 years on the same Commercial
terms, or not. In that sense, the agreement was for 5 years, with an option to extend for a further 5.

Clearly, the environments of society, business and rugby have changed dramatically over the period from 2008 to 2014, perhaps
more than any time over the last 40 years and certainly over the short time that rugby has operated as a professional sport.

In line with every independent business in the UK, the massive pressures on society, communities and businesses post 2009
caused each of the Regions to have to review their business models dramatically, including the appointment of new Senior
management teams between 2010 and 2012 and cutting costs and revenue projections dramatically.

At the same time, detailed review by each Management team made it clear that the structures, controls and commercial
agreements contained within the Participation agreement no longer reflected the significant changes that had taken place within
the game, whilst the requirement for a Formal Annual Review included within the agreement had never been put in place by the
existing Management Board.

Consequently, with new Management teams in place in each Region and with a real intent to rebuild trust, the Regions agreed to
engage completely with PWC, who had been appointed by WRU to conduct a “due diligence” exercise into the Business and
Financial model of Welsh Professional Rugby during February 2012.

At the same time, Nigel Short, Chairman of Scarlets and RRW agreed to chair the Working Group set up by WRU to operate
alongside the PWC exercise, using the PWC information and conclusions to consider and propose structural solutions that could
utilise combined resources to deliver both sustainable and competitive professional rugby in Wales for the future. The Working
Group included representatives from WRU, the 4 Regions, PWC and an Independent advisor.

On May 29" 2012, Nigel presented the conclusion of the working group to the WRU Executive. Rather than trying to consider all
the operational intricacies of the relationship, the recommendation was to set up a new “Management Board”, with an
Independent Voting Chairman, to avoid the “deadlock” built in to the existing Management Board within the Participation
Agreement, changing the Governance of the decision making and concurring with the PWC conclusion that the only real solution
was true collaboration between WRU and the Regional Organisations. The introduction of an Independent Chair also dealt with
the issue of trust, by introducing an objective third party to the decision making process. A copy of the presentation can be found
at Appendix 1, with a copy of the PWC conclusion at Appendix 2.

Almost 6 months later, on November 22" 2012, the WRU and the Regions finally agreed and signed a Memorandum of
Understanding to establish the “Professional Regional Game Board” (PRGB) , with an Independent voting Chair. A copy of the MoU
can be found at Appendix 3.

During December, the WRU proposed an appointment as Chairman, which the Regions accepted and the first PRGB meeting took
place on Dec 17" 2012. In addition to several operational requirements of the Regions, at this first meeting the Chair requested
the WRU to present their Strategy for Professional rugby, including the Regions, at the next meeting. This strategy has never been
presented.

At the same time, following detailed proposals from the WRU to amend the legal agreement to accommodate the new PRGB and a
consequent response from the Regions, discussion regarding the amendments broke down without agreement being achieved. In
fact, the WRU accused the Regions of seeking to “interpret the memorandum of understanding in a manner which was

unacceptable to the WRU”. Consequently, no further PRGB meetings took place.

Once again, with an intent to build both trust and objectivity, the Regions proposed an Independent Adjudication of the
interpretation of the MoU and confirmed they would abide by this judgement. No response was received from WRU.

Following this breakdown and a consequent series of attacks from the WRU in the media, the Regions found they had no choice
but to respond with a press conference stating their position on April 4™ 2013.

As a result, the Regions agreed with a WRU proposal to present their position to the full WRU Board on 25" April 2013.

In addition to a presentation on the process and financials by the Independent member of the Working Group, Nigel Short
presented the same recommendation proposed in May 2012. Copy at Appendix 4.

It was impossible to gauge the view of the WRU Board members to the presentation as, prior to the presentation being made,
they had agreed with the proposal of the Executive that no questions be asked. An extraordinary situation given the time and

Tudalen y pecyn 9



commitment that had been devoted to the preparation of the presentation by the Regions and the real need for the Board to fully
understand the issues at stake. This is a clear and stark illustration of the need for strong non Executive representation to ensure
an appropriate level of scrutiny and accountability.

However, following the meeting, the WRU Executive confirmed that their intent was to re-name the existing Management Board
the “PRGB” and implement a NON-Voting Independent Chair. Given no other option, the Regions agreed to this proposal.

Unfortunately, whilst this body has met at least monthly since July 2013, no progress at all has been made on the fundamental
issues that have been facing the Regions for some considerable time.

Consequently, as at the 31% December, the WRU could not fulfill its responsibility of committing to either competition structure or
revenues for the 14/15 season and the remaining term of the existing Participation Agreement. The following fundamental
elements of the Regions’ businesses remained unconfirmed, even as at today;

e The existence and structure of any European Competition for the Period 14/15 to 18/19.

e The income and distribution from any such competition over the period.

e The number of teams participating in the Pro12 league for the period 14/15 to 18/19

e The income and distribution from the Pro12 league over the period, or even the confirmation of a main sponsor
So the WRU’s fulfillment of the basic definition of “participation” within the legal agreement could not be confirmed.
In demanding the Regions sign an extension, with an insistence that no renegotiation of any element was possible, the WRU were
expecting the Regions to legally commit to their operating costs without any commitment from the WRU to the competition
incomes that are their responsibility under the agreement. Such a commitment by the Boards of the Regions would be at best
irresponsible and possibly illegal in their duty to their shareholders, employees and creditors.
It appears to the Regions that the WRU seeks to control all the key activities of the Regions, such as TV contracts, leagues, match
timings and even, under the latest proposals, appointments of coaching and ancillary staff, without being prepared to share any
level of commercial risk. The implication of such an intransigent stance is to further risk tens of millions of pounds of sponsor and
benefactor support to the Professional game in Wales.
The WRU do not and could not run their businesses in such circumstances and nether can the Regions. Whilst the WRU refers to
committed forward fixtures as part of its “rolling 5 year plan”, the position the WRU has placed the Regional Organisations in is

such that;

e 10/32 games are not confirmed for 14/15 season in just 6 months.

Season ticket incomes cannot be confirmed for April/May — in just 45 days time.

Match day incomes for 14/15 season cannot be confirmed.

e Sponsor contracts and income cannot be confirmed within contractual deadlines

Playing kit, merchandise design, orders and income cannot be confirmed within contractual deadlines.

The total income at risk for 14/15 season alone amounts to a possible £16m across the four Regions and they are unable to
confirm any form of robust business plan and financial forecast beyond May.

In addition to failing in it’s responsibility to the Regions to provide both Competition platform and consequent revenue, at all
points over the last two years, the WRU Executive have steadfastly refused to discuss or negotiate any element of the Commercial

terms of the existing Participation agreement.

We note that the WRU response to the committee states that; “... the Regions did not inform the WRU of their intentions not to
extend until 5:15pm On 31 December 2013. That meant six months of potential negotiation for a new agreement was lost”

This statement is completely incongruous when considering the points above.

Tudalen y pecyn 10



It is clearly at odds with the fact that the Regions submitted a further “5 point plan” to WRU on 20" September 2013, as covered
in the minutes of the PRGB meeting held on 25" September 2013.

The minutes of the PRGB meeting held on 12" October 2013 clearly refer to the fact that the Chairman “.... Recognized the
uncertainty surrounding ERC was a major concern, preventing the Regions from signing the Participation agreement.” They go on
to state that “The Chairman wondered if there was any scope to alter the 31* December deadline if the issues surrounding ERC
have not been resolved, adding that the Participation Agreement could be varied subject to the formal consent of all parties”

The response from WRU included in the minutes was “Mr. Lewis confirmed that if the Agreement is not signed by 31th December,
then on 1% January 2014, the WRU will go out to tender for Professional Rugby in Wales”

Finally, the minutes of the PRGB meeting dated 12" November 2013 state that “prior to the meeting the Regions had circulated a
paper in which they set out those areas of the PA which they wished to renegotiate”, that “DP (David Pickering) made comment in
relation to the paper which had been received on the 11" November 2013” . They continue with the statement that “DP reminded
the Regions that the PA was clear, the only contractual option available to the Regions was to extend the PA on the same terms
and conditions”. The minutes then conclude with the action for “WRU to respond to Regional paper for amendment to the Terms
and Conditions of the Participation Agreement-7 working days-21" November 2013”. This response has not been submitted.

In fact, during October 2013, the WRU Chief Executive publicly stated on National television that failure of the Regions to extend
the agreement on existing terms would mean that they would “cease to exist”, a statement that was backed up in a number of
other public and private forums.

The four Regional organizations represent a turnover within the Welsh economy of some £30m, with an estimated Direct
Economic impact of over £50m and provide employment opportunity for approximately 800 full time and part time individuals.
This is the true perspective of the risk that such a staggeringly irresponsible stance represents.

Furthermore, despite failing in it’s duty to provide both coherent competition platforms and committed revenues that enable the
Regions to operate their businesses, the WRU clearly state that they retain the right and power to stop the Regions undertaking
any action to do so themselves.

Following the Regions’ confirmation, once again, on 31" December, that they could not possibly sign an extension to the existing
agreement due to all of the above, having refused to discuss or negotiate the agreement, the WRU immediately furnished a
heavily modified Operational agreement on the 6" January, with a proposed Financial structure following on January 14",

Whilst the Operational side of this new agreement would not be acceptable to any third party organization and the Financial
framework as proposed is fraught with mechanisms that create further substantial risk for the Regions, we continue to attempt to
re-set discussions by proposing a set of fundamental principles that the agreement should seek to achieve prior to any detail
drafting of conditions and obligations. Following the input of the Principles from the Regions on 26" January, the WRU Executive
now inform us they will respond by the week of February 24th, followed by a further meeting scheduled for March 3rd, following
which further discussion may take place. A full 4 weeks to respond to a simple set of principles and a further 4 weeks delay in the
Regions’ ability to operate as businesses, resulting in continued uncertainty for 800 individuals.

Tudalen y pecyn 11



2) “Any action that is needed to ensure that such a situation does not occur again in the future?”

Our concerns regarding the Governance of the WRU are covered in the answer to question 3, so our response to this question will
be limited to the practical elements of reaching any future agreement between the Regions and the WRU.

Given the complete breakdown of trust between the two parties, a situation which has existed for a number of years, but been
reinforced over the last two years, despite new Management teams being introduced across the Regions, it is essential that
Independent analysis and review is undertaken to ensure an objective viewpoint.

In addition to proposing an Independent view of the legal interpretation of the original Memorandum of Understanding, which
agreed a PRGB with a voting Independent Chair, the Regions have proposed an Independent review of;

e Negotiation and Distribution of TV contracts and Revenues across the Professional game at both Regional and
International level.

e The true costs of the development, retention and provision of International players to the Welsh National Team,
particularly when exposure at International level can cause player salary inflation well in excess of 100% per annum or
per contract.

The WRU has made no response to any of these proposals.

All three proposals would introduce objectivity into the negotiations and the original proposal of a PRGB with a voting
Independent Chair remains the most practical solution.

In addition, it must be appropriate for the WRU to confirm it’s strategic plan for Welsh Professional Rugby, as requested by the
(then voting) Chair at the first PRGB meeting, with a clear definition for the position and responsibilities of the Regions within that
Strategy.

Finally, as it is clear that the WRU continues in it’s unhealthy exploitation of it’s influence over Welsh media to establish

negotiating positions, an Independent Chair could ensure any future negotiation is not conducted through the medium of the
press.

Tudalen y pecyn 12



3) “Any views or concerns you have about the Governance and funding arrangements for Rugby in Wales and whether any
improvements need to be made to ensure the game’s sustainability in the longer term?”

e Governance

The Regions believe that the inadequacy of the Governance of the WRU is at the root cause of the issues faced by the Regions, the
Semi Professional game and the Community Clubs regarding their relationship with the WRU.

We understand that you have written to the District Secretaries to ensure the WRU grass roots member clubs have the
opportunity of their opinion on governance, finances and the future being heard.

The Regions believe that this is critical as neither the Regions or the National side can be sustainable or competitive without a
strong foundation of grass roots rugby from Community clubs throughout Wales, the most significant contribution of all to the
health of Welsh Rugby. The clubs are the essential start point for every young player and the contribution of the many volunteers
who work tirelessly to provide people of all ages the opportunity to be involved in the game is critical to the future of the game.

In addition to their role as the foundation of all rugby in Wales, we are very conscious that the community clubs are an essential
part of the social fabric of many communities around Wales and should be encouraged to celebrate their own identities and goals.

However, neither the existing Participation agreement, nor the proposed new agreement, recognise any role at all for the Regions
in Community rugby. All of the activity currently undertaken by the Regions is entirely at their own initiative and funded by
themselves as part of their belief in the invaluable contribution of Community rugby to the game.

Therefore, whilst the Regions are fully aware of the widely held concerns amongst the clubs regarding disparate league structures
and decreasing income, at a time when they are facing increasing demands and consequent costs, those concerns are best

expressed by the clubs themselves in their input to the committee.

However, there is a clear and growing imbalance between the resources available to the foundation of the community game and
the Elite elements of the organization as a direct result of the drive to an increasingly centralized structure.

The Regions firmly believe that active and productive engagement and team work between each Region and the community clubs
within its geographic area would be the most effective route forward for the future of Welsh Rugby.

The devolution of responsibility for participation and development to a local level, subject to agreed targets and performance
indicators would be the most effective way to ensure that participation in Rugby across all age groups can compete with the
significant gains being achieved by football. As you will know, the participation and demand across all age groups for all Sports are
available from Sport Wales, whilst the adult participation numbers are also available from the WRU Clubs survey undertaken in
2012/13.

In terms of the Corporate Governance of the WRU as a governing body, the UK Government endorses the “Voluntary code of good
governance for the sport and recreation sector”, published by the Sport and Recreation Alliance in 2011 to provide clear guidance
for sport and recreation boards, such as the WRU. Code attached in Appendix 5.

This guidance includes the following basic principles;

e The Board should include at least 2 Independent Non Executive Directors who bring knowledge and experience from
outside the Sport.

e The Board should ideally have an Independent Chair to provide objectivity.

e The members of the Board should be chosen on the basis of their competence, ability, quality, leadership, integrity and
experience.

The WRU Board does not comply with these basic principles.

Appendix 6 includes an independent article from a knowledgeable supporter that best illustrates this.

Tudalen y pecyn 13



Consequently the Regions do not believe that the WRU operates with adequate Governance. It provides neither the transparency
of decision making expected by a governing body in the “ownership” of member clubs, or the scrutiny expected of an independent
organization answerable to shareholders. The result is a lack of “check and balance” on the decisions of the executive, particularly
in relation to financial performance, decisions and investment criteria.

The Regions do not believe that the WRU is either fit for purpose in its relationship with member clubs to ensure the health of the
amateur game, nor in it’s business partnership with four independent Regions which should deliver sustainable and competitive
professional rugby at both a Regional and National level.

e Funding arrangements

As a direct result of the above, it is the Regions’ belief that the Financial information provided by the WRU does not meet the level
of transparency expected of a governing body of member clubs, whilst the financial decision making process is at best opaque.

Of course, Financial information, as any set of figures, can be presented in several ways. By way of illustration of the above,
appendix 7 includes an independent analysis of financial performance which allows comparison with the WRU’s own positioning of
performance.

Appendix 8 includes an analysis undertaken by an ex Chief Executive of WRU, NZRU and Sport England, which also allows
comparison with the WRU’s own positioning.

Appendix 9 includes a further independent article on several accounting conventions used by WRU and, particularly, the effect of
these conventions on the statistics utilised to demonstrate performance improvement.

If we remove the Competition revenues “passed through” to the Regions from the competitions they play in, it still remains the
case that the vast majority of the £53m income that the WRU itself achieves is generated by International fixtures undertaken
utilising players developed by the community clubs, semi professional clubs and Regions and funded by the Regions.

In a balanced and collaborative relationship, there would be a recognition of the true costs of developing and retaining those
players, together with the cost of contracting the additional players necessary to enable the Regions to fulfill their own contracted
fixtures whilst their International players are not available. It would then be possible to agree a fair level of compensation for the
loss of those players while they are utilised by WRU to generate revenue through the International fixtures.

The WRU has consistently refused to recognise the true cost or discuss a fair compensation based on those costs.

In fact, whilst the Regions estimate the true cost of development, retention and substitution players at over £200,000 for every
International player, the compensation provided by WRU for an individual International Player over a season amounts to
@£40,000 only.

Whilst there are additional payments included within the existing Participation agreement to incentivise the development of
Welsh players within the Regional squads, the total compensation available to the Regions for pure player release amounts to
@£1.2m. Even if we consider the whole amount of @£6.4m the WRU provide to the Regions, it remains only @12% of the £53m
revenue of the WRU, the vast majority of which is generated by fixtures played by the Regions’ employees.

It would appear from a review of the Irish and Scottish Unions accounts that, although there is a very different funding model in
place, both Unions commit substantially more resource to the Professional game at a club level.

The Regions have again proposed an Independent review of the costs of International players and their replacements, a proposal
which has received no response from the WRU.

Once again, the Regions would like to thank you for expressing your concerns regarding our game, together with the time and
effort you are prepared to commit to understanding the issues and, if possible, assisting with a resolution.

As we have consistently stated, we believe that Welsh rugby deserves an objective and Independent review of its governance and
funding arrangements, across the entire spectrum of the game, including the Regions. Having provided complete and open access
to every aspect of their financial information to PWC during 2012, the Regions would welcome the scrutiny of any appropriate
Independent enquiry. It should also be noted that, in marked contrast to the Regions’ approach, the financial information that the
WRU was prepared to release to the Regions through PWC during this exercise was extremely limited.

Tudalen y pecyn 14



Please do not hesitate to request any further information you may require and we look forward to hearing your conclusions in due
course.

Yours sincerely,

Chairman Cardiff Blues Chief Executive Cardiff Blues

Chairman Ospreys Rugby Chief Executive Ospreys Rugby
Chairman Newport Gwent Dragons Chief Executive Newport Gwent Dragons
Chairman Scarlets Chief Executive Scarlets

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3 Appendix 1

1. WHAT’S GONE WRONG (not who’s to blame)
(Hindsight is a wonderful thing)

e The amazing success of the Welsh team has dramatically increased the market
value of our top players. World Cup, Six Nations.

e There has been an unprecedented increase in player market value driven largely
by the French

Benefactors have withdrawn a large amount of support (previously circa £30
million over 10 years) because:

> Disillusionment with continual conflict

9T ukoad A uajepny
[

» Lack of European success

» The financial crisis
e We have failed to attract new benefactors/emotional sponsorship. See above
e The P.A. doesn’t work because:

» It has no mechanism to be flexible, to evolve to meet challenges or to
continually improve

> It is a conflict model with no alignment of commercial interest



LT ukoad A uajepny

> It has deadlock built in

» Decisions and positions are taken on a ‘tribunal’ basis, not for the benefit of
Welsh Rugby as a whole.

> It disincentives development of Welsh players because:
= Triple whammy when a player is called up
1. He is lost for around half the year
2. His market value increases
3. His replacement cost

» The impact and threat from premiership/championship football (Swans and
Cardiff)



gT ukoad A uajepny

» WHAT’S GONE RIGHT

World class stadiums and facilities

Success of national team

Massive economic impact in deprived areas

Increased participation and youth engagement

Improved professionalism in management (could be better)

Development pathways of Welsh players



STRAWMAN EVOLUTION
A NEW BEGINNING — REVOLUTION AND SIMPLICITY
3. STRUCTURE — NEW MANAGEMENT BOARD

BOARD
4 x WRU, 1 per region, 1 x Ind Rugby
1 x Ind Business, 1 x Ind Chair
1 x Exec (nhon voting secretary)
Total 12, 11 voting

—

c

o

=

)

5

<

S a EXEC. I

@ 1 x senior Executive

'S HR function, total control and admin of pro contracts :

o WRU RRW function Regional
© Resource National Sponsorship ! Resource

PR and Marketing
Shared Admin

\ /

Regions Regions Regions Regions
Player and coaching Player and coaching Player and coaching Player and coaching
contracts and liability contracts and liability contracts and liability contracts and liability




0z ukoad A uajepn

NEW RUGBY BOARD
4.0BJECTIVES

e To underpin, support and maximise performance of the national team

e To achieve strong, sustainable and competitive professional rugby in Wales

e Ensure continued support and development of the community game

e Retention of senior Welsh Internationals

e To achieve four regions within HC competitive squads within five years (define?)
e To maximise development of Welsh Internationals.

e Improved premiership performance



TZ ukoad A uajepny

5. AUTHORITY

¢ Amendment of P.A. and total reconstitution of management board

e Distribution of new core Grant, (how much?) withholding of existing grant
e Distribution of net competition revenue achieved, Pro 12 and HC

e CEO/GM appointment approval (limits?)

e Head coach’s appointment approval (limits?)

e Twelve month budget approval, any cash shortfall covered by credible
commitments (limits, timelines, penalties?)

e Five year plan
¢ Allocation of players ((procedures, limits?)

e Total control of player contracts, H.R and contract admin (international
contracts?)

e Player movement approval. Efficient allocation, cost savings, competition
performance and Welsh International retention.



2z ukoad A uajepn

6.PRINCIPLES/BALANCE OF SQUAD CONTROL

e Current limits on NWQ and time serving players

e Reducing limit on ex-pat Welsh players available for section for international
team (grandfather existing, for agreed time)

e Region option on first and second choice for each position, third choice if one
IS regular international (exceptions?)

e Management board allocate below second choice with due regard to budget,
player wishes and circumstances

e Strategic allocation of developing players by regional needs, coaching
environment, etc to maximise development



ez ukoad A uajepny

7.ADVANTAGES (To be read as extension to Strawman report)

¢ Only a modification of existing PA and structure — simple

e Overhead already exists in regions and WRU

e Business risk stays with operating company of regions — they can falil
e Speed

e It's a structure that can evolve

e Retention of benefactors and emotional sponsors

¢ Attraction of new benefactors/emotional sponsors by removing conflict
e Retention of Welsh players

¢ Aligns commercial incentive to develop

e Will work for two or three



2 ukoad A uajepn

8.COSTS
AT START OF YEAR ONE

e Some regions are solvent but need circa £?m per annum each to be HC
competitive and retain Welsh players

e Some regions are stressed and need circa £? each, one off loans
e Optimise, stabilise

¢ Incentivise development (£50Kk first call into squad, £50k first cap, £50k fifth cap)

Est cost £7m per annum plus £7m loans

ONGOING

Subject to savings, competition rev, etc
WRU commitment (three years?)
Regions commit no repayment of related party loans (directors), dividend, etc.

Any profit or cash surplus repaid to pot from optimised regions, cash surplus from
stressed regions 100% to squad

Still apply cap (£4.5m?)

As pot grows share to all regions or 100% to stressed region.



Gz ukoad A uajepny

9.TIMELINE

Week

Business Plan

Consultation Regions, WR Board

Heads of Terms (Hard Deadline)

P.A. Modification and other legals

Convene new management Board and
appoint exec.

Commence Operation

10

11

12



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3 Appendix 2

£c

omd
¢1L0Z J8qojo0 51

|eRUSpYUOD pue ajeaud Apous ebebu3] yosloigd

"@NJonis [euoibey

a1 Buiysigeyse pue Buidojonap suom Jo epesep e Bulopun

fnjssasonsun Ajsnoiraid sem Jey) ainjongs e o} Buiuaasy
-surea} aaadwooun o} Buipes) yBuals Buikeid ey) jo uonniig !s|ang|

‘aWwosul Jo ss0j [eUs}od sauepuaye ajelobirual Ajlehgusiog
‘pajenobau-al aq o) pasu Ajenuajed

alnjonns
qn|o snoiasud ayy yum
pase|dal pue papueqsip a4
PINoo jepouws jeuoibay eyl

almanis gnja
O} HaAs] pue;’
AgBni |euoiBay
puUEgSIQ)

PInom sjusWsedbe diysiosuods pue Buyseopeolq Buysixgy ‘siohe|d Buiddepann
‘g ey jeuoniewIBlUI JO Ajligeliene paseaIou| UBL) JayIel UD|SSa0ans: uoseas
puE suolliry jje ssoude Juslusalbe ypm alteydsiwe WBULON aU) ‘suoibey ey} uj uns suonieduwiod jey;  BEINEGIESTER] S
U Uosees AqBni ay] jo eimatulse) jejusiuepun) e sinbal PINOAA 40} ssilunpoddo Buljexews paaoidLu) 0S UOSESS U] a/mnianis ayyabueys
‘sainssaid asay) busisal Je sniosye
aJow aq Aew oym A\ 24) 0} sucibay
3y} WoJ) pausjsuey) ‘sainssald vd @y} ybnouyy suoibay
Aieuoleyu pue 'suonenobau 8y} o} suoynqu)sIp Jo [and]
Y(@sBq 3802 943 U1 UOKANPBL BY} JO ONfEA Asejes penbg jeuoneN jo ysu ay) 8y} aonpas pue ‘penbg LTSI TATGTMET N

ay} Ag paanpas aq (1M NXHAA SYJ WOy paaisdal awoau| [euolbay

‘MY 8y} Joj penbg
8y} suoibiay oy Joj def Buipuny |einjonls ay) SSeJppe Jou $aoq

[euOnEN BY) JSAO [0.U0D PESEDIOU|

jeuoneN ey} 1oeljuod
Allenuad pinoo MY 241

12BUGD
Al|efjuan
penbs

[euoneN ay} Ajepusiod pue ‘suciBey ey) jo sseusAl)eduwod
oy 1oeduy] jjim siy) $}202 Jeke(d o suciBoy ayj sy

‘€LAd Ul susluainbeas Buipuny

Jojoejausg sunbal o Bujosiosd ||ps ede suoiBsy [enpinpu
‘una) Joys el ul sjgeUEISNS

94 [IM |apow Jueuna ay Ajexijun si y Sugesipu suoioefoid
£LAd SU} Jo Alliqensiyoe ey} puRoLns sysl JueoyuBig
‘suoiBay ayj Aq ,udjoiq, oq 0} penalad S| [FROW JUBND 8l |

‘ainjenuls juanung

Sy} u) sjelado o) senunUoa
jepol jeucibay sy pue
paurels si yid Buysixe ey |

‘suoljosfold jeuoifisy g A4 pejebaifife
8y} Uo paseq suoibay ai Jo}
2InN§ s|geuie]sns e Jalo 0} sieaddy

uoljdo
|BRUsjod

sabejuBApESIq | SUOReliWI

safiejueapy uonduasaq

}I0M INO JOo 38aN03 37} SULMP PIssnasIp suondo [eu10J

Tudalen y pecyn 26

Aesso)n _ gao|puaddy _ dodad eapnoexg _ susuen suondQ |equajod - || @seyd



¥e

omd
210z JeqoyQ 51 [ENUBPYUOS pue ejeaud Ajlowg ebebug joaloid

P1E0g S|t} Jo oiesado ey} yBnoiy} payrusp

CRILIEN “Agng [euciBay
suannjos el pue uonelode|od S(Y} 82iojus Alesseosu §i pue

0} plecq jusliabeueyy Buiaasiano
‘@Alp 0} Jémod, sy saey 0] pieog juswsebeue)y suy ssinbay € JO uonanpaqu) pieog
‘peusddey Apoinb pajuswsidul aq ueg SUl Uim Yoeoidde [ TTETTETH 1151 11
Jou Afesyioisiy sey yorm YA 9y} pue suolfsy sy} usamieg JUBWSAIOAUL J0J0BJRUSG  BAIJRIOGE]|0D SRSl B ope uim yaeoadde
pue suoiboy usemag yseoidde aAjjeloqe||oo & seuinbay pue Ayjuepl {euciboy oy sUBUBIY  NNAA a3y} pue suoibay oy SANEIOGEOS
-diystosucds jeao| pue Ayjuspl jeucibay jo ssof jejusiod salep suo|bey
-Sjueusaos Bupjueqd sy ysesuq Aenusjod PINOM MMM 241 ‘Bupjew voisioap pue Ayiqisuodsal ui AgBnu feuoissajoid Joao ayj pue Agbnd
‘Aqbnu diysueiwsid pue sjooisselh Joy Buipuny J0 saUJ| Jates)o Jo Ayunyodd)  |osuod Ny A ay) Bupb |euoissajold
P32hpal ul ynsal pjnoo yaiym sajepp u Kg6n jeuoissajoiyg ‘saiunpoddo suwiea) (euolbay auy Jo JaA0 |D5LOD
403800 [In§ @y} punj o} a|de 8G 0} SABY PiNCm NNAL 8UL ABiaufs pue Bures )03 fepusioy diysieumo sa)e) MEM oYL [0} sayel M

Wesj [euoheN ay) Uo sjoaye uo Jaouy yum 95Bq 1500 u| uolponpsl vl Bulinsa.l

suafe|d BunoA 1o} femyied jusiudojeasp ay) uo Joedw jenusiod suefe|d jeuoissajoid Jo Jequinu JamoT

SLIEa)
UM jane| jeuciBey 1e Aejd o} sjge siafeid Jo tequinu sy} spw

‘ssauanedwios |ELDiBay
‘2uioou| fejo} Up uoljanpel Aeyjl| yum syuewselbe Buinolduy seoinosai Buyseos paonpal aq pinos suies) 10 Jaguinu
uoneduos pue Bupsespeoiq jo UoliejoBaued uf ynsai pjnopp pue Suifed jo uojenusouos JejesIn) jeuciBey Jo Jaquunu ay|| jualalin

uofido

sabejueApes|q [ suopeywI] sabellueapy uolyduosaq |enuajod

HI0M aN0 JO 2SIN0D 3} SULINP passnasip suondo enunog

Aeasg|n | sedjpuaddy | wodaa eAlynaexs | siusjuon suchdQ [epusjod - || 8SBUd £

Tudalen y pecyn 27



4
Z10zZ 18q0100 51

[EnUspYUOD pue ayeaud Aoy

omd
abebBug joaloig

(1M 913 01 3[qerdanae 5q 10U P[NOM PUERISISPUN 9m

Yo1g# ‘sermedaros Arerpisqns se suoidoy o1 jean 03 Jusmaxmbox
€ 0} pes| p[noa s} “IaAsmOH ‘[0I3U0D JO 9213ap 101ea1S & asvy
PINOYS A[[edr30[ 31 YSLY 3I0TU UG e} ()M 21} P[ROYS ‘I2AMOY]

"diqsuoryera1 Sunjiom peisnuy atour
PUE I9SO[) B WIOL] ISLIE P[ROJ 1Y} SYJaUa( onsIdIoufs pue s3ulses
1800 [enuajod 2y Furssasse pue Sumasiaal Apuamo are sanred poyg

"deZ urpuny oq) sseIppe 01 TYM 9 puE suotdey

A} U3amiaq qoeordde sAljeI0qR[[0D 3I0UI PUE JISO[ B aq 0} sTeadde
uonnjos [eardof a1 ‘ 1aded 3o 90e1d yue(q, € uroy padopasp 2ureq
10U ST AIMONIIS Y} PUB SISTXO APLAI[E IINIONNS JUILIND ST USALY)

areapen, E T D Y TETTTT I PSP [T

.................

‘Juswaaife suorup)

aIeYdsIWa ] TISYUON 9730 PUe gy INOYIM Jusws]durr 0)
Teonoexduar st 3t s[qisuas sreadde ‘dej1aA0 weyy Ja1es UOISSIDINS
ur suonnadurod Aefd o1 ‘a1njonays uoseas pasiasl e ysnoqy -

furea)

[euoneN a1 o oeduur jusnbasqns a3 M s19kerd Sunok 103

Aemuped Juowdo[eAsp 91 LI P[NOM PUR SWOOW Zunseopeoiq

pue uonyedurod oMo 42noIyy SWOOUT IONPSI PIIOM 3SBQ }500
[e103 213 Suronpai IS[IYM SUCISAY JO J3QWINU ST} UL UOMPNPIIY -

‘oINS [eUoLday S} Ul JUSUNSIAUL JO IPBIAP
a1 opum [feryusjod pue sures} aannadwos sonpoid o3 payrey
1BY} 341100.I)S B 0] WINYRI P[NOM SINJ0NI1S OO € 03 SUIoAsy -

‘1M 93 03 SUOLSDY 23 WO YSLI Jo 321Fap
€ I9jsuen p[nom }1 y3noqre del Jurpuny reangongs [eyusurepuny

91 SSIIPPe 10U [[m penbg [euoneN a1} Sunpeliue A[fpaus) -

‘suoiSay

2AnNaduIod Ul 3[nsaI 0} A[@Ijun aIe pue ‘sysLI Juedyrusis

3WOS IpnUT suoydford asay) ‘1aaamoq ‘suoyoafold £1x,1 uodn

Paseq 2Imyny s[qeure}sns e I9Jy0 0} sreadde ,onb smeys, ayy, -

:M0[2( N0 1as aIe SUOISNHUOI Areutunja1d ‘Ieasmoy
‘3uroSuo urewsal N YM 93 pue SUoIFY 91 UIIMIS STOISSIOSI]  »

...................

ISTOISNOUO)) ATBRUIUI[IIJ

suondo eruajod jo suolsn[Iues AreUnI[aad

Aessoin | seolpueddy | Hodad eapgnoexs | swsjuo)

suoldo [enuslod - || aseuyd £

Tudalen y pecyn 28



PWC Final Report key peints

Recommendation

A coliaborative approach . with 5 Management Board thal has "the power to drive and if necessary
enforce this collaboration and the selutiens identified through the operation of the board”
{ Collaboration : “coopergtive arrangement in which twe or more parties waork jointly towards &

common goal” )

Ceonciusion points

“Centrally contracting the Naticnal Squad will not address the fundamental structural funding gap”

The regions will have to "continue to reduce player costs”

Regions Management ;

Page 10 states that "the deteriorating financial performance of the Regians from 08-11 has in part
been due to poor management at the regicns , however , external market pressures have also had

significant impact which ere difficult for the management teams to combat”

Page 12 refers to "New or strengthened management teams” in all regions and states “the new
management teams gppear to be putting a strong emphasis on improving the commercial &
marketing activities”

Structure

The report consistently refers to “the structural funding gap for the Regions”

Page 4 point 1 confirms the Regions have not been viable without Benefactors .

Page 4 point 3 contirms that benefactor funding has been usad to fill the annual funding gap.

Page 9 states that "the four Regional businesses are not sustainable on a stand alone basis in their
current form without continued additional funding from benefactors”

Tudalen y pecyn 29



()

RRVY
Presentation to WRU Board
25 April 2013

w NEWPORT @

SCARLETS OSPREYS VT DRAGONS



T€ ukoad A uajepny

€€€C€CEC

()

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

e Setting the scene

e PWC Report

e WRU strategy

e PRGB

e Governance

e Way forward

e

OSPREYS




()

RRW

Chairman of the Strategic
Working Group

Z2€ ukoad A usjepny

w NEWPORT @

SCARLETS OSPREYS VT DRAGONS



ee uhoad A uajepn

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

WHAT’S GONE WRONG (not who’s to blame)
(Hindsight is a wonderful thing)

The amazing success of the Welsh national team has dramatically
increased the market value of our top players

There has been an unprecedented increase in player market value
driven largely by the French

Football is a clear and present danger (2 premier clubs:1.25 million;
total professional rugby: 0.8 million). Participation almost double and
turnover almost double.

Benefactors have withdrawn a large amount of support because:
= Disillusionment with continual conflict
= Lack of European success
» The financial crisis

It is difficult to attract new benefactors/emotional sponsorship. See
above

SCNARLETS

OSPREYS 7 DRAGONS



7€ ukoad A uajepny

2
WHAT’S GONE WRONG (not who's to blame)

Hindsight is a wonderful thin
RRy _ [Hindsi 8)

raonanucsvwass e The P A. doesn’t work because:

= |t has no mechanism to be flexible, to evolve to meet
challenges or to continually improve

= |tis a conflict model with no alignment of commercial interest

= |t has deadlock built in

» Decisions and positions are taken on a ‘tribal’ basis, not for the
benefit of Welsh Rugby as a whole.

It discourages development of Welsh players because:
= Triple whammy when a player is called up
1. He is lost for around half the year
2. His market value increases
3. His replacement cost
« On a purely financial basis it is not in a region’s interest to

develop Welsh players! This is crazy! .
a"‘ﬁ =
OSPREYS - C

SCANARLETS WENTDRAGONS




Ge ukoad A uajepn

O WHAT’S GONE RIGHT

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

 World class stadiums and facilities
Success of national team

Massive economic impact in deprived
areas

Improved professionalism in management
Development pathways of Welsh players

SCARLETS OSPREYS T TDRAGONS



STRAWMAN EVOLUTION
A NEW BEGINNING — REVOLUTION AND SIMPLICITY
RRW STRUCTURE — NEW MANAGEMENT BOARD

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

REGIONAL BOARD
4 x WRU, 1 per region, 1 x Ind Chair
1 x Exec (non voting secretary)
Total 10, 9 voting

f EXEC. \

1 x senior Executive

HR function, admin of pro contracts
RRW function .
WRU National Sponsorship 1 Regional
Resource PR and Marketing Resource
Shared Admin

\ /

9¢ ukoad A uajepny

Redions Regions Regions Regions
Plaver ar?d coachin Player and coaching Player and coaching Player and coaching
y 9 contracts and liability contracts and liability contracts and liability

contracts and liability

w OSPREYS Cd

4



L€ ukoad A usjepn

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

RLF &

NEW RUGBY BOARD
OBJECTIVES

To underpin, support and maximise performance of the national
team

To achieve strong, sustainable and competitive professional
rugby in Wales

Ensure continued support and development of the community
game

Retention of senior Welsh Internationals

(Region to supply list of players out of contract in the next 12
months)

To achieve four regions within HC competitive squads within five
years

To maximise development of Welsh Internationals.
Improved premiership performance

&

OS PR EYS ‘ DRAGONS



RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

ge ukoad A uajepn

ADVANTAGES

Only a modification of existing PA and structure — simple
Most overhead already exists in regions and WRU

Business risk stays with operating company of regions —
they can fail

Speed
It's a structure that can evolve
Retention of benefactors and emotional sponsors

Attraction of new benefactors/emotional sponsors by
removing conflict

Retention of Welsh players
Aligns commercial incentive to develop players

OSPREYS T TDRAGONS

ﬂﬂ

D

{



6& uAoad A usfepn

O ADVANTAGES

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

* Increase commercial revenues by
selling Welsh rugby as a whole for the
first time.

 Limited potential for future ticket
revenue increase for internationals but
substantial at regional level. We
should look at this as a £100+ million
business.

SCARLETS OSPREYS | Cmm A 4



ot uAoad A uajepny

RECOMMENDED URGENT ACTIONS
RRW

RUGBY WALES

Establish small working group to review the
MOU and establish the PRGB with reserved
matters over international game but with
authority and a voting chair over ALL matters
regional.

Suggest David Pickering, Sir Wyn Williams one WRU Exec, One
WRU non-exec, one Regional exec, Stephen Harrison, and one
regional non-exec.

w OSPREYS

SCNARLETS




T ukoad A usfepn

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

PRGB Agenda (not an exhaustive list)

» Review WRU strategic plan for Regional Rugby and
ensure it aligns with the objectives of the PRGB. We must

have the same agendas.

» Apply ‘Gatland’s Law’ as do other countries but with
grandfather rights for international players already outside

Wales

» Review current competition quality and options. Does our
product compare with football?

» Review potential structures for central contracts

i OSPREYS : C;f;m @

SCNARLETS



27 ukoad A uajepn

9

RECOMMENDED URGENT ACTIONS

RRW « Put in a commercial incentive for development —

« Establish a "Welsh Qualifying Programme’ with the
regions to ensure future strength in depth for the
national team in key positions.

« Agree joint press release on the way forward.

Is there any reason this cannot be done
by the end of next week?

...lock-in until it iIs achieved.

W OSPREYS Cd “




e ukoad A uajepn

10

ALL OF THIS WAS PLAIN COMMON SENSE 12
MONTHS AGO AND IT STILL IS TODAY

RRW

REGIONAL RUGBY WALES

« |f the union want total control of the regions then
say so and we know where we stand

« |f the union want independent regions then we
must start working to the same agenda

« The alternative is another five years of conflict,
slow decline and a sleepwalk into Wales as a
football nation!

Carry on as we are and there will be little left
over which to fight!

SCNARLETS




Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3 Appendix 5,6 &9

Appendix 5 — Sport and Recreation Code. The document referred to is the Voluntary code of good
governance for the sport and recreation sector, published by the Sport and Recreation Alliance in
2011. The code was endorsed (on p3) by the then UK Minister for Sport and the Olympics Hugh
Robertson.

The four points referred to in the original article are set out on p25 of the voluntary code.

You may also be interested in this section of the Sport and Recreation Alliance website:
http://www.sportandrecreation.org.uk/smart-sport/voluntary-code

Appendix 6 — Governance article http://gwladrugby.com/

Appendix 9 — Finance article http://gwladrugby.com/

Tudalen y pecyn 44


http://www.sportandrecreation.org.uk/smart-sport/voluntary-code
http://gwladrugby.com/
http://gwladrugby.com/

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3 Appendix 7

WRU Financial Information
Introduction

This memorandum has been prepared in order to summarise financial information
relating to the WRU.

Limited information is available to the Regions on the detailed financial performance of
the WRU. As a result, the information included in this memorandum has been taken
from the annual accounts and reports. This information is in the public domain.

Accounting treatments

The WRU generates surpluses in order to “re-invest” in elite and community rugby. The
accounts show, as part of the administrative expenses of the WRU, payments made to
the Regions, Clubs (semi-professional) and Community rugby. These payments are
described in the accounts as “allocations,” and form part of the administrative cost of the
WRU.

The accounts and “allocations” are impacted by the accounting treatment of competition
income. Competition income represents the income from competitions, including the
Heineken Cup and the RaboDirect Pro12, which is income received by the WRU for the
Regions participating in the competitions. This money is paid by the WRU to the Regions.
In this regard, the competition income is a “pass through” for the WRU. The commercial
nature of the competition income is that it would be more meaningful for it to be
deducted from both the WRU income and the “allocations.”This would allow the
allocations to only include the sums paid to the Regions that are generated from the
WRU’s own activities.

Similarly, in the 2013 accounts, approximately £0.7 million was included in the
allocations to the Regions, which was received by the WRU from the British and Irish
Lions tour. This represented a compensation payment made by the Lions for the Welsh
players that took part. As the Lions players were employees of the Regions, the money
“passed through” the WRU to the Regions. Again, the commercial nature of this
compensation payment is such that it should be excluded from the allocations made to
the Regions, for a more meaningful analysis of the allocations paid by the WRU.

The allocations in the year ended 30 June 2013 have also been affected by the
announcement made only 3 days prior to the year-end by the WRU:

“The £2.5m additional investment will be split as follows:

= Community rugby £1.3m
= Regional rugby £1.0m
= [nternational rugby £0.2m

The [two largest initiatives]... into community rugby will include schools initiatives...will be an
innovative website scheme to assist member clubs at c. £0.3m and further Facilities Grants of £0.8m.

..WRU Clubs at all levels will be able to apply for grants of £5k, £10k, £20k or £50k to fund
improvements to their facilities.

...The Group Chief Executive of the WRU, Roger Lewis, said: "I am delighted that our financial

performance over the past year has allowed us to launch these initiatives which will deliver clear
benefits to the game in Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 45



...The additional investment into regional rugby of £1.0m will target the development, recruitment
and retention of Welsh international players. Specific details of how this money is invested will be
determined by the WRU during further discussions between the WRU and representatives of the
Regions.”

As a result of this announcement, the WRU has treated these commitments as a liability
in its accounts. It is clear from the announcement that:

1. These amounts are one off payments.

2. They were not paid to the Community clubs or the Regions in the year ended 30
June 2013.

3. The amounts were conditional payments, dependent upon future actions by the
Community clubs and the Regions.

4. The payments were intended to provide future benefits to Welsh rugby and not
reward past performance.

[t is also clear from subsequent events that at least £1 million of these amounts will
never be paid to the Regions, as a condition imposed by the WRU for the Regions to
receive payment was dependent upon the Regions resigning the Participation
Agreement by 31 December 2013.

Despite the nature of the transactions, they have been treated as an “expense” in the
2013 accounts. The accounting treatment,adopted by the WRU,raises a question over
the meaningfulness of the allocations disclosed in the 2013 accounts.

Certainly, increasing theamount disclosed as “allocations” to the Regions, Clubs and
Community clubs in the 2013 accounts, by in excess of £2 million, based solely on the
timing of a press release made 3 days before the year end, could give rise to a lack of
understanding by readers of the accounts. This is of particular concern as the WRU has
focused (inter alia), in its commentary to the accounts, upon the extent of the increase in
allocations from year to year, without making it clear that the increase is dependent
upon the Regions and Community clubs satisfying certain conditions, some of which
turned out to be unachievable by the intended recipients.

Adjustments to the accounts

In order to provide a more meaningful analysis of the financial performance of the WRU
and the allocations made to the Regions, Clubs and the Community clubs the following
adjustments have been made to the annual accounts of the WRU:

1. The “pass through” competition income has been deducted both from the WRU
income and the allocations made to the Regions.

2. The pass through compensation payment made by the Lions for the players on
the Lions tour has been deducted from the WRU income and the allocations
made to the Regions.

3. £2.1 million provision made on the basis of the WRU press release has been
deducted from the allocations; £1 million in respect of allocations to the Regions
and £1.1 million to the Community clubs. This removes the results of the WRU
being dependent upon the timing of a press announcement, which is entirely
under its control.

As we do not have access to the underlying financial records of the WRU, it is difficult for

us to know whether or not any further adjustments are necessary, in order to make a
meaningful comparison of the results over a period of time.

Tudalen y pecyn 46 2



Tudalen y pecyn 47



Summary of financial performance

We set out below a summary of the WRU results over the past 4 years, during which
time the Participation Agreement has been in operation:

2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
£in £an £in £@n £in
Turnover
Matchd@ncome 34.2 30.5 35.2 321 132.0
Commercialdncome 10.9 11.2 12.2 131 47.4
Othervent@ncome 2.0 2.7 0.5 3.5 8.7
Otherfincome 2.2 0.7 6.0 2.4 11.3
49.3 45.1 53.9 51.1 199.4
Operational®osts
Business@ndzdmin (6.4) (5.6) (5.8) (6.0) (23.8)
Direct (11.6) (10.7) (10.4) (11.3) (44.0)
Players (1.5) (2.3) (5.4) (2.4) (10.6)
Elite (3.8) (4.0) (4.1) (4.2) (16.1)
Community@ugby (2.1) (1.9) (2.1) (2.7) (8.8)
Stadium (5.4) (4.5) (7.7) (5.3) (22.9)
(30.8) (28.0) (35.5) (31.9) (126.2)
Surplus@rior®o@llocations
Allocations
Regions (5.0) (5.9) (6.0) (6.1) (23.0)
Clubs (1.3) (1.2) (1.2) (1.2) (4.9)
Community (4.5) (3.1) (3.8) (2.9) (14.3)
OperatingBurplus
Interest (4.9) (1.0) (1.8) (1.0) (8.7)
Interest@®n@ax 0.0 0.0 0.0 (0.5) (0.5)

Surplustbefore@epreciation
The match income of the WRU is dependent upon the number of games played. In 2013
and 2011, only two 6 Nations matches were played at the Stadium, whereas in 2011 and

2010 three matches were played.

The surplus prior to allocations has been fairly stable over the period, averaging £18.3
million per annum.

The allocations have also been steady, however the allocations as a percentage of the
surplus decreased in 2013:

HHE

20108 20118 20128 20133

Allocations  Surplus@etainediby@VRUE

Tudalen y pecyn 48 4



As shown in the above table, the WRU has paid the Regions £23 million out of the
surpluses generated over the 4-year period. Based on the PWC report issued in May
2012, the benefactors to the Regions had contributed at least £12million to the Regions,
during the three years to June 2012 and at the time of the report a further £4 million had
to be contributed in order to satisfy past liabilities.

Assets and liabilities

We set out below a summary of the assets and liabilities of the WRU for each year in the
four years ended 30 June 2013:

2010 2011 2012 2013
£Bn £Bn £Bn £Bn
Fixed@ssets 141.4 140.3 136.2 132.0
Current
Stock 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.2
Debtors 5.9 3.6 4.1 6.1
5.9 3.9 4.3 6.3
Creditors
Trade (3.8) (2.5) (1.4) (3.0)
Other (0.5) (0.6) (0.6) (0.6)
Accruals (9.6) (10.9) (15.0) (9.9)
(13.9) (14.0) (17.0) (23.5)
Net@urrentssets (8.0) (10.1) (12.7) (7.2)
Net@lebt
Cash 1.0 0.4 0.8 0.8
Fairalue®flerivatives 0.2 0.1 (0.7) (0.5)
BankRlebt (33.1) (26.6) (19.6) (20.3)
HP (0.3) 0.0 0.0 0.0
_ (B22) (261)  (19.5)  (20.0)
Debentures (37.3) (37.6) (37.6) (37.6)
Taxation
Liability (4.2) (4.2) (7.4) (2.8)
Deferred (3.3) (4.0) (2.2) (1.7)
(7.5) (8.2) (9.5) (4.5)
Reserves 3.1 5.3 5.7 13.4
Pensiondiabilities 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0
Deferreddncome 43.0 43.0 41.2 39.3
Bank@iebt@hot&Xepayable 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0

Permanent@unding

The information has been extracted from the annual accounts of the WRU. The accounts
have not been presented in a statutory accounts format, but in a format that provides a
more meaningful analysis. The only adjustment made to the accounts has been to
exclude the £2.1 million provision, for the reasons explained on page 2 above.

Tudalen y pecyn 49 5



Based on our interpretation of the accounts, the following is important to gain an
understanding of the accounts:

1. Deferred income.
This is shown as a long-term liability in the accounts. It represents grants
received, largely for the stadium infrastructure (the bulk of which was received
from the Big Lottery Fund). These grants are being released to the profit and loss
account in line with the depreciation on the stadium.
The deferred income will not be repayable and therefore is not a cash liability of
the WRU. For this reason we have classified it as part of the permanent funding
of the WRU.

2. Bank debt not repayable.
The bank borrowings shown in the accounts include £10 million of loans that
will not be repaid, except in extremis (e.g. default on the loans). Again, this forms
part of the WRU’s permanent funding.

3. Reserves
The WRU'’s retained reserves increased by £7.7 million in 2013. This increase in
the year reflected the settlement of the tax position, regarding the stadium,
which resulted in the expected liability to HMRC reducing by £3.7 million. This
favourable tax outcome contributed to the significant increase in retained
reserves during 2013.

Bank debt

The amount of bank debt that is repayable has reduced over the period, as shown in the
graph below:

Net@iebtd£,@nillion)2
32.27
26.10
19.5@ 20.02
20103 2011R 20120 20130

The reduction in bank debt, over the last 3 years, has been substantial.

Tudalen y pecyn 50 6



Bank facilities available

The following facilities were available to the WRU at 30 June 2013:

Nature of facilities £, Million %
Facilities utilised

» Revolving credit facility 7.5 ig
» Term loan 12.8

Total facilities utilised (debt shown in balance sheet) 20.3 67
Unutilised facilities 10.0 33
Total facilities available 30.3 100

(Note: The above table excludes the £10 million of bank debt that is not repayable)

A revolving credit loan facility provides the WRU with a maximum aggregate available
facility over a specified period of time. However, unlike a term loan, the revolving loan
facility allows the WRU to drawdown, repay and re-draw loans advanced to it of the
available facility during its term.

The facilities available to the WRU were £10 million more than were being utilised at 30
June 2013 and shown in the balance sheet as a liability. Given the structure of the bank
facilities, we believe that this unutilised facility is likely to represent an undrawn
element of the aggregate revolving credit facilities and potentially an element of bank
overdraft.

Liquidity of the WRU

Two measuresof liquidity are often used for assessing the liquidity position of a
company:

1. Gearing.
This measure can be calculated in a number of ways, but a common method is to
compare bank debt with permanent capital in the company. The gearing ratio is
shown as a percentage.

2. Interest cover.
This measure shows how many times the earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) covers bank interest. The interest cover
is shown as a ratio.

These liquidity measures for the WRU are shown below:

Gearingld
57%8

A45%0

34%R

32%R

20102 20118 201281 20130

Tudalen y pecyn 51 7



Interestover?

9.02

20108 20118 20128 20131

The trend lines, shown on the graphs, indicate the improvement and the speed of the
improvement over the period covered by the summary.

Prospects

The Regions are not party to the WRU strategy, or its financial plans. As a result, we
cannot comment, with any degree of certainty, as to the future funds that are available
to Welsh rugby and on which the strategies of the Regions can be developed. However,
the following appears to be relevant:

1. The operating surplus (see summary of performance above) in 2013 was £9
million. This was based on having only two 6 Nations games at the stadium,
compared with 3in 2014.

2. The long outstanding tax position has been resolved and the WRU tax liabilities

are £3.7 million lower than the WRU management expected. This has, therefore,

saved the WRU this amount of money, which is a “windfall cash gain”.

The WRU has £10 million of unutilised bank facilities

4. The tax rates have fallen from 23.8%, which applied to the WRU in 2013, to 21%
in 2014 and 20% in 2015.

5. Inthelast 4 years the WRU has generated cash of£15 million (excluding the loss
suffered in restructuring its financial derivatives). The amount averages
approximately £3.75 million per annum in excess of the allocations.

6. We understand that subsequent to the year-end the WRU has generated
additional income of £2 million per annum from sponsors, specifically targeted
at retaining players in Wales. This should generateadditional surpluses in future
years, additional to those arising in prior years.

w

In addition to the current cash generation, PWC in their report (“Financial Review of
Professional Rugby in Wales”) dated 15 October 2012, concluded (inter alia) that:

“... the logical solution appears to be a closer and more collaborative approach between the
Regions and the WRU to address the funding gap.”

Along with PWC, we believe that significantopportunities exist to improve the financial
position of Welsh rugby from closer collaboration and working between the Regions and
the WRU. These opportunities include, but are not limited to the following “synergy
benefits”:

1. Ensuring the Regions share in the development of the WRU strategy to enable
the Regions to develop strategies that are complementary, rather than operating
“blind”.

Tudalen y pecyn 52 8



Developing a more structured approach to player salaries.
Developing a combined policy for retaining players in Wales
More efficient use of support and backroom facilities across Welsh Rugby
Developing more efficient pathways for development of our young talent
Developing a combined approach to sponsorship to sell “Welsh Rugby”
Developing a combined approach to raising funds from benefactors to support
Welsh rugby. The recent success, in gaining an additional £2 million from
sponsors (see above), is an avenue that the WRU has never explored in the past.
8. Utilising WRU'’s extensive resources more effectively for the benefit of Welsh
rugby.
9. Selling the naming rights of the stadium. The Irish obtained an investment in
Irish Rugby of €8.3 million, as an upfront payment for the sale of the naming
rights of the stadium for 10 years. Such an approach could reduce the bank debt,
allowing funds to be channeled into Welsh rugby.

Nouewd

Potential funds available for reinvestment in Welsh rugby

As explained above, we do not have detailed financial information or financial plans for
the WRU. It is therefore difficult to assess what funds may be available to the WRU,
going forward, to invest in Welsh rugby. However, an estimate of the potential funds
would be:

Source of funds and estimated outflows £, Million

Operating surplus in 2013 (see table on page 3) 9.0
Less (all estimates based on accounts for 2013):
» Capital expenditure (0.7)
» Bank (capital and interest) (3.8)
» Taxation(see note below) (1.4)
Cash available for reinvestment 3.1
Additional sponsorship available to retain players in Wales 2.0
Total additional funds available for reinvestment in Welsh rugby annually 5.1

(Note: The tax payments would increase if the increase in operating surplus is retained and not allocated to the Regions,
Clubs and Community clubs. As a result, the actual tax payable will be dependent upon the level of allocations made.)

It would appear that the WRU may have the financial resources, going forward to make
significantly higher annual payments to the Regions, Clubs and Community clubs than
they have made to date. Even if the estimates (because of incomplete information) are
wrong, the magnitude suggests that further funds are available.

In addition, most companies operate with a level of acceptable bank borrowing. As a
result, when the loans reduce to an optimum level (rather than pursuing an objective of
full repayment), a further £2.8 million of funds would not have to flow out to repay the
bank. This would increase the potential funds available for reinvestment in Welsh rugby,
from £5.1 million (see above) to £7.9 million annually.

This increased potential reinvestment in Welsh rugby is without recognising any
benefits that would arise from the increased collaboration between the WRU and the
Regions referred to above. Such collaboration could deliver significant “synergy
benefits”, which would add to the funds available for reinvestment into Welsh rugby.

Tudalen y pecyn 53 9



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 3 Appendix 8

Lifting the Lid: WRU Finances 2007 - 2013

Info taken from: Public WRU accounts, 2007&2013 (2007 represented the first year of the incumbent CEQ’s tenure).

Headline — The Truth

In the period 2007 — 2013, total WRU revenue (money in) increased by 39%, driven by an
increase in ticket prices and additional TV revenue.

In the same period, operating costs (increased pay/bonuses and additional staff) increased
by a staggering 41%, without explanation.

The WRU claim that during 2007-2013 money passed onto the game in Wales rose by 48%
(referred to in the annual report as ‘allocation’) - however, what they neglect to tell you is
that 94% of this money (which was already due to the regions) came directly from sponsors
and TV companies — the WRU simply passed it on.

Despite therefore claiming in their annual report to have increased ‘Allocation’ in Wales by
£5.4m, the WRU only directly increased their funding to the four Regions by £500,000.

Staggeringly, comparing the revenue in FY2007 with FY2013, despite revenues rising by
record levels of £17.1m, the WRU also only invested an additional £500,000 in the amateur
and community game.

In the same period, staff numbers have risen by 28%, wage costs have gone up by 50% and
cost per employee has risen by 20% - an increase of £7,355 per person.

The salaries of the Chairman and CEO have risen by 67% from £229,000 to £383,000 during
this period.

Facts & Figures

* The WRU claimed recently in a letter to clubs that any attempt to renegotiate its
bank loans would result in an increase in interest rates. They also claimed that their
interest cost had fallen from 6.5% to 4.1% - a reduction of 58%. The reduction is
actually 37% - this was a mistake. Their claims simply do not stack up — and no-one is
holding them to account. The Bank of England base rate covering the same period
has dropped from 5% to an all-time low of 0.5% - yet the WRU herald this as an
‘achievement’.

* The WRU'’s financial position when compared with 2007 is extremely healthy — they
have developed significant reserves of over £11m, and have not stated their
intended use of this money to the clubs. This has been achieved through putting up
the cost of an international ticket and additional TV revenues.

* In addition the WRU made a windfall gain of £3.7 million following agreement with
HMRC for tax liabilities it had made provision for in prior years.

Tudalen y pecyn 54



* Atthe end of FY2013, the WRU declared an Operating Surplus of £6.9m. After
accruals and provisions, there should still be up to £2.8m available for immediate
investment where the game needs it most.

* Accounting for the above, the WRU can release at least £6m of investment into the
game NOW, retaining over £5m in reserves.

In future years, the WRU will be in a position to maintain this strong financial position
through known revenues and strong cost controls — they should be increasing subsequent
distributions for the benefit of the clubs and the whole game in Wales.

Stuff you might not know

* Total match income has increased by 33% despite 15% less people watching Wales.
WRU income per attendee has increased by 56% due to an increase in ticket prices
and TV revenue —the WRU have not commented on this and are unlikely to change
their ticketing policy. Tickets are simply too expensive — there were 10k empty seats
at Wales v ltaly, and 12k empty at Wales v Australia in November — which is having a
direct effect on clubs.

* Commercial and other event income has increased, but is exactly the same % of
match revenue as FY2007. This shows an inability to raise other forms of income as a
% of match income and is a matter of concern.

* Stadium naming rights have still not been sold despite an offer from the National
Lottery to discuss a way forward. (MS events dramatically down from era prior to
2007)

* The CEO inherited an operating surplus of £6.2 million through the hard work done
prior to his arrival. Despite 2x Grand Slams, 3x Championship wins and a World Cup
semi-final, this has only increased to date by £700,000.

REMEMBER:
1. All WRU revenues belong to the Welsh Rugby Clubs — NOT the union.
2. The clubs entrust the WRU to manage those funds in the best interests of all Welsh
rugby and especially themselves.
3. There is extensive evidence the clubs and regions have been short changed by the
current administration.

| can only conclude that the WRU are knowingly keeping the clubs poor. Their policies
are detrimental to the club game and it is not good enough. You — as owners — have the
power to change this for the good of your clubs, and the game in Wales. It’s time to hold
the Board and Exec to account. An immediate EGM is the only answer.

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 4

Christine Chapman

Chair, Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff CF99 1NA

11 March 2014
Dear Ms Chapman
RE: The Welsh Rugby Union and Regional Rugby Wales

We have seen the reply sent by the WRU to your recent letter seeking information about the
crisis affecting Welsh rugby. We note that the WRU stated that its intention was to give you
some background to allow you to take ‘a fully formed view’ of the situation, and we would share
that very proper concern. Therefore we, the undersigned who have come together through the
gwladrugby.com website, believe that, as concerned followers of the sport that we love, we
should take the opportunity to also place our views concerning the reply on record, and in your
hands. We have also taken the liberty of grouping our response under a series of headings.

‘The good of Welsh Rugby’

In any document emanating from the WRU, or in the frequent interviews that they give to the
media, there is regular reference to ‘working for the good of the game’ or ‘working for the good
of rugby in Wales’. Indeed the statements are chanted like some kind of mantra. This begs the
guestion — how does one define ‘rugby in Wales’? To Mr Roger Lewis it has a single, defined
meaning - it means ‘working for the good of ‘Team Wales’. His entire focus is built around the
need to project the national team as a brand and to promote it. It is our contention that there
are other ways of ‘working for the good of rugby in Wales’ and they range from the people who
give up their free time on a Sunday morning to run junior squads, those who turn up to support
their local team on a Saturday in bad weather, to the backers of the professional teams who
have to put their hands in their pockets from time to time. The concern is exacerbated by the
fact that recent statistics have shown that, while the income from the international matches
have gone up, the number attending them have actually gone down! So the formula is to take
more and more from fewer, more affluent spectators and corporate clients — a sustainable
model we wonder? However this rich breadth of activity that we depict is not a part of his
perception as it does not contribute, in his view, to the greater good of Team Wales. We
suggest, therefore, that you should be wary of Mr Lewis’s frequent and gushing references to
the WRU taking steps for ‘the good of Welsh rugby’ — those steps may actually be at variance
with the ‘good of Welsh rugby’ in its proper context.

The WRU'’s approach to “negotiations”
Throughout the response from the WRU words such as ‘negotiation’, ‘collaboration’ and
‘discussion’ occur regularly — indeed they, or their derivatives, occur more than 12 times.

However the rhetoric is not necessarily matched by what is seen by many as the reality of the
situation. A ‘Participation Agreement’ would suggest that it is agreeable to both partners.

Tudalen y pecyn 56



Equally any extension of such an agreement would presuppose debate, discussion and
agreement. The suggested readiness to negotiate does not reconcile easily with the statement
of one regional CEO at a recent meeting with the WRU, who stated that the regional
representatives were told that the Participation Agreement document was on the table for
agreement only and not discussion. This is, in our view, a curious form of negotiation. As stated
the PA was not agreed on the last day of the year and the WRU suggest that 6 months of
potential negotiation were lost — a curious form of negotiation. The WRU suggestion at the time
was that it was all over, however seven days later a new, and very lengthy, document suddenly
appeared.

Governance versus Control

The WRU'’s view of its role and status bears some examination in terms of its implications. The
need for appropriate governance arises from developments in the business world which
necessitate better controls in businesses, particularly in businesses where ownership is
disparate, as is the case with WRU. As those in charge at the WRU were respected in the sphere
of amateur rugby where they had great experience in the field. However the world of rugby
changed radically with the emergence of the professional game that operates in a demanding
business environment. But has the WRU changed? The change in the status of the game clearly
emphasized the need for a different relationship to be developed - and quickly. However at the
WRU the same people are still there on the new Board of Directors. Yet they have moved rapidly
towards a new definition of relationships - the new perception is not one of governance, but of
control. The WRU, it would appear, wants complete commercial control of the game in Wales.
Here we enter a completely different context as the control position proposed is considerably
more than simply governance of the sport. Here the personalities involved become key to the
value and indeed the validity of the proposed change. The current Directors of the WRU are a
Chairman who, it is claimed, has extensive business experience, two National representatives —
one with business experience and the other a respected former player who has had involvement
in business and public bodies, the other directors — the majority - are representatives of the
clubs at District level and many have been there since the amateur days. It is now intended that
they, through their officers, should have complete commercial control of the game as well. In
contrast the regions are led by business men who have wide, successful experience in business —
within Wales —and who have put their own money into the game that they love. Surely this is
also acting ‘in the best interest of Welsh rugby’ — something apparently prized by the WRU? The
directors of the WRU were eminently suited to the governance of the game in its amateur era,
however they have little or no business experience of the type that can decide strategy with big
contracts.

Fitness for purpose

The WRU is a private association. It has a business arm to deal with necessary business that
forms a part of its activity brief. We take the view that, given the WRU’s size, income, assets and
market value, there would be a completely different group of directors with a markedly
different skill-set. In a world where there is the ownership of a massive stadium with its
mortgage to manage and TV contracts involving millions of pounds to negotiate, is it not
unreasonable to question the fitness for purpose of the present board of the WRU? There is a
dearth of appropriate experience in the business field which severely limits the Directors’
contribution in many situations and, at the same time, enlarges the power vacuum to be filled

2
Tudalen y pecyn 57



by officers. Perhaps the greatest indictment of the WRU is that it didn’t change when the game
changed. As a result of the inertia that accompanied the failure of the WRU to recognise the
change in the climate of the operation that followed professionalisation, there is no
representative of the professional game in Wales at Board level. Thus there is no representative
at board level of the organisations that employ over 600 professionals working in rugby, and
manage the academies that are key to the future and produce the stream of players needed by
Team Wales. In the circumstances it is ludicrous that the WRU wants to control their activities
without even allowing them a voice. The WRU will point no doubt to the panel set up to deal
with the professional game, but will neglect to observe that they have also effectively
emasculated it.

While the WRU is a private company and a business, it also performs a public function, given its
permeating role in Welsh society. It is perhaps best viewed as a quasi-public body. As such, the
decisions taken by its board should be subject to greater scrutiny and accountability in the same
way that public bodies are. In our view it is the duty and function of government bodies and, if
appropriate, the judiciary, to provide such scrutiny. We fail to see how the current board could
possibly stand up to the even the slightest scrutiny: the board is wholly deficient in terms of
appropriate qualifications and business experience. Such deficiencies are manifest in the
board’s abject failure to prevent its CEO from pursuing the single-minded assault on the regions
— the issue which sits at the heart of the current crisis.

Central Contracts

Much is made by the WRU of central contracts as though it is a single concept. Manifestly it is
not, as there are as many different types of central contract arrangements as there are
organisations that use them. It is not a single identifiable concept, but a handy term that is used
as a short hand description of a variety of styles of operation. The implementation of central
contracts requires proper planning and the agreement of all involved in order to be effectively
implemented. It will only work if it involves the whole squad of international players and will be
a disaster if it only applies to a favoured few. When all that is agreed and there is adequate
funding to bring it into operation, then the arrangement becomes one of the various forms of
viable operation. However without those pre-conditions there is no situation in which it will be
either acceptable or effective. The present proposal - to offer it to a limited number of players -
screams out for answers to some key questions —

o  Will the centrally contracted players be given precedence in selection to justify the
expense?

e What will happen if a centrally contracted player has a loss of form? Will he still be
selected anyway?

e Isthe WRU actually bidding against its own regions for players?

o  Where is the money coming from?

e What message does the arrangement send out to the current rugby internationals of
Wales? Does it tell them that they may be good enough to play for their country, but
not good enough to be considered worthy of a central contract?

e Where will they play their ‘club’ rugby if an agreement is not concluded with the regions
for them to be loaned back to regions in Wales — will they have to be loaned out to
England or France?

3
Tudalen y pecyn 58



When a new situation leaves you with more questions than answers, you do not have a policy
or a strategy — you have a knee jerk reaction that is designed to capture media attention and a
clear sign that those responsible may be making it up as they go along. There is a major concern
for the sport in all this - many have legitimate fears that the proposal is divisive within the
playing squad and that is bad news — especially for Team Wales.

Conclusion

At the moment what we need is cool appraisal of what ‘is best for Welsh rugby’ - defined in the
widest sense and we would respectfully suggest that such concern is not limited to the WRU.
What we do not need now is reckless brinkmanship and the use of the media to spin biased
points of view to the public. | am sure that the irony of the occasion was not lost on you, when
the CEO of the WRU stated that the WRU was not negotiating through the media and actually
stated it in an interview the radio! We also do not need an attempt to starve the regions into
submission by denying them the money due to them by contract. Sadly, it was a tactic that we
know only too well in Wales — it was much loved by the colliery owners who wanted to starve
their workers into submission...

The relationship between the game of rugby and the people of Wales is unique. The relationship
changed, in some ways, with the advent of the professional game. The current actions of the
WRU will further distance the game from the people of Wales and that should be a matter of
concern for yourselves at the Assembly.

We have seen it as important that you should know that there are two sides to this debate and
we believe that it is important to make you aware of that fact for another reason. It may have
been brought to your notice already that the only evidence in the media that there is any
coherence in the regions’ contentions, and that there is a different point of view to that of Mr
Lewis, comes from the media outside Wales — a fact that, in our view, deserves to be properly
noted and pointed out to you. In a country that prides itself on its democracy, it is less than
acceptable that its people are dependent on the media in England for a fair case to be made.
The media inside Wales, in all its guises, only seems to report what they are told by the WRU
and we find that both sad and regrettable on the one hand and a palpable lack of an even
handed approach on the other.

Yours sincerely

Dan Allsobrook Neil Harries Alun Morgan
On behalf of the members of Gwladrugby.com

4
Tudalen y pecyn 59



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

Eit%lrﬂ4309—1 4 Paper 5

Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus Cynulliad
Public Accounts Committee Eiﬂfﬂaetho'
National
Assembly for
Wales
Christine Chapman %
Chair

Communities, Equalities and
Local Government Committee

19 February 2014

Dear Christine,
Meeting the financial challenges facing Local Government in Wales

The Wales Audit Office published a report into Meeting the financial
challenges facing Local Government in Wales on 28 January and a copy is
enclosed.

The Public Accounts Committee received a briefing on the report from the
Wales Audit Office during Committee on 18 February and agreed that | would
write to the Welsh Government and the WLGA seeking responses to the WAO
Report.

The Committee discussed the merits of undertaking an inquiry into this area
and wanted to explore whether your Committee would be interested in doing
some work in this area. | am aware your Committee has not programmed
anything on this issue in the short term and that you also have a heavy
legislative workload, but | would be grateful if you could advise as to whether
you are able to undertake any evidence sessions in relation to this matter.

| look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely,

Darren Millar AM
Chair

Bae Caerdydd
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

Tudalen y pecyn 60 Ffon / Tel: 029 2089 8041

E-bost / Email: PublicAccounts.Committee@Wales.gov.uk
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh




Eitem 4

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 61



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 63



EH&Wﬂhﬁ)l 4 - Papurau i'w nodi

23/01/2014

Papur | Mater Gan Cam Gweithredu
rhif: /Dyddiad y
cyfarfod
7 Blaenraglen Gwasanaeth y
waith Pwyllgorau
Polisi a
Deddfwriaeth
8 Ymchwiliad i | Sefydliad Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan y Sefydliad
Lyfrgelloedd | Siartredig Siartredig Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Llyfrgell a
Cyhoeddus | Gweithwyr Gwybodaeth.
yng Proffesiynol Cytunodd y Sefydliad i ddarparu gwybodaeth am.
Nghymru Llyfrgell a
12/02/2014 | Gwybodaeth
9 Y Gymraeg Cadeirydd 'y | yp dilyn presenoldeb y Prif Weinidog yn y
4/12/2013 Pwyllgor cyfarfod ar 4 Rhagfyr, i gyflwyno tystiolaeth
Cyfrifon am faterion yn ymwneud a’r Gymraeg,
Cyhoeddus ysgrifennodd y Cadeirydd at y Prif Weinidog a
Chadeiryddion Pwyllgor.
- Bil Tai Cymorth Cytunodd Cymorth Cymru i ddarparu’r
(Cymru) Cymru wybodaeth a ganlyn ffigurau am y rhai yn y sector

rhentu preifat sy'n cael cymorth gan y rhaglen
Cefnogi Pobl.

Mae Cymorth Cymru wedi darparu’r hyn a ganlyn:
nid yw’r data hwn ar gael ar hyn o bryd, na’i
gasglu na’i fonitro.

Tudalen y pecyn 64




Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 7

Forward Work Programme

19.03.14 Professional development programme: financial
Wednesday scrutiny (module 2)

27.03.14 Future Outlook for the Media in Wales: evidence
Thursday session

31.03.14 Public Services Ombudsman for Wales: evidence
Monday session with preferred candidate for appointment
afternoon

02.04.14 Future Outlook for the Media in Wales: evidence
Wednesday session

Easter Recess (07.04.14 - 25.04.14)

'(I)':u?r?scllgy The following work to be undertaken during this
07.05.14 term. Dates to be confirmed.
Wednesday e Professional development programme:
15.05.14 financial scrutiny (module 3)
Thursday
21.05.14 e Housing (Wales) Bill
Wednesday Stage 2 consideration
e Holiday Caravan (Sites) Wales Bill
Recess (26.05.14 - 30.05.14)

_?_}51'06';4 The following work to be undertaken during this

urscay term. Dates to be confirmed.
11.06.14
Wednesday e Inquiry into Public Libraries
_:_?1-06-;4 Consideration of draft report

ursda
25_06_]4y e Ending Violence against Women and Domestic
Wednesday Abuse Bill (date of introduction tbc)
'(I)'-:,u?l?scllgy e Public Services Workforce Bill (date of
09.07.14 introduction tbc)
Wednesday e In year Ministerial scrutiny
17.07.14
Thursday e First Minister scrutiny session - Welsh language

Tudalen y pecyn 65




Communities, Equality and local Government Committee
CELG(4)-09-14 Paper 8

Additional Information provided by Chartered Institute of Library and Information
Professionals: Inquiry into public libraries in Wales

The latest figures from CIPFA (Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy) for public library usage in Wales in 2011-12 show that:

e Over 300 public libraries service points in Wales are open 10 hours a week or
more, including mobiles

e Over 14.7 million visits were made to Welsh public libraries in 2011/12

e The number of active borrowers is 706,464, equating to 23% of the population

e Over 5 million books are available to borrow in Welsh public libraries and over
420,000 audio-visual items (CDs, talking books, DVDs, etc)

e Over 13.7 million books were borrowed from Welsh public libraries in 2011/12

e Over 915,000 audio-visual loans were made in 2011/12

e There are over 2800 terminals with free internet access in Welsh public
libraries

e Over 1.9 million enquiries were handled by public libraries in Wales in 2011/12

e Over 2 million hours of free computer use in libraries were made by the public
in2011/12

e The busiest library in Wales in 2010/11 was Cardiff Central Library with over

579,000 total issues and over 598,000 visits.

Tudalen y pecyn 66



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol
CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 9

Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus Cynulliad

Public Accounts Committee Eiﬂfﬂaetho'
National
Assembly for
Wales

Christine Chapman %

Cadeirydd
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau,
Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol

31 lonawr 2014

Annwyl Christine

Y Gymraeg

Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 28 lonawr 2014 yn gofyn i bwyllgorau
ystyried eu dull presennol o graffu ar y Gymraeg ac yn holi am farn ynghylch y
ffordd orau o symud ymlaen gydag ystyriaethau'r Gymraeg yn y broses o
graffu ar y gyllideb.

Fel y gwyddoch, rél y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus (y Pwyllgor) yw sicrhau
gwaith craffu priodol a thrylwyr o wariant Llywodraeth Cymru ac mae gennym
y potensial o fewn y cylch gwaith hwn i ystyried economi, effeithlonrwydd ac
effeithiolrwydd gwariant Llywydraeth Cymru ar ddarpariaeth y Gymraeg.
Byddwn yn parhau i weithio i fewn y cylch gwaith hwn.

O ran y broses o graffu ar y gyllideb, fe gofiwch i mi, fel Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor,
ysgrifennu atoch i dynnu sylw at y mater o graffu ar y ddarpariaeth Gymraeg i
oedolion i graffu arni yn ystod cylch cyllideb blynyddol 2014/15.

Yn ddiweddar, hefyd, mae'r Pwyllgor wedi mabwysiadu cyfres newydd o
arferion gwaith sy'n cynnwys cynnal gwaith graffu helaethach cyn gwariant.
Un o ganlyniadau hyn fyddai i'r Pwyllgor gyflwyno adroddiad annibynnol i'r
Cynulliad, i fod yn rhan o broses flynyddol y gyllideb, yn deillio o ddull wedi
ffocysu rhagor ar ganfod materion gwerth am arian sy'n codi o waith y
Pwyllgor drwy gydol y flwyddyn.

Yn gywir,

Bae Caerdydd
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

Ffon / Tel: 029 2089 8041
Tudalen y pecyn 67 E-bost / Email:
Pwyllgor.CyfrifonCyhoeddus@cymru.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh




Darren Millar AC
Cadeirydd

Tudalen y pecyn 68



	Agenda
	2 Trafod yr ohebiaeth am Rygbi Cymru
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 2  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 1  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 2  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 4  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 5, 6 & 9  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 7  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 3 Atodiad 8  (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 4  (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus
	4 Y Rhaglen Datblygu Proffesiynol: Craffu Ariannol
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 6a (Saesneg yn unig)

	5 Papurau i'w nodi
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 7 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 8 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-09-14 Papur 9




